

PIEDMONT AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE BUSINESS MEETING

May 15, 2022

Piedmont Area business meeting was opened by Lisa G. at 12:00 p.m. with a moment of silence, followed by the serenity prayer.

12 Traditions- Tyrone G.

12 Concepts – Joe B.

Purpose and Function of the Area – Bill D.

Topic Discussion/discussion of topics to be presented in business meeting

PASC Nominations, Unity Day discussion to be continued on July 10th in Old Business.

Open Forum

Bill D.- Please email any meeting schedule changes or flyers to Bill by July 6th so meeting schedules are as accurate as possible. Please don't wait until area to make these changes.

Roll Call

Facilitator – Lisa G.	P	Co-Facilitator – VACANT	
Anniversary Chair – VACANT		Anniversary Treasurer – Ephraim H.	P
Secretary – VACANT		Lit & Merchandise – Brandi S.	A
Public Relations – Bill D.	P	H & I – Thomas C.	A
RCM – Mary Ellen W.	P	Policy – Edward D.	P
Treasurer – Jeff J.	P	Activities – Arthur M.	A
Treasurer-A – Vivian T-S.	P	Secretary-A - VACANT	
RCM-A – VACANT			

Groups

Brighter Outlook – Chris S.	Present/Vacant
International City – Tim P.	Absent/Present
Just for Today/B2B – Tyrone G.	Present/Vacant
Just Recovery- Tarusa S.	Vacant/Present
Last House Group – representative	Vacant/Vacant representative
Macon Miracles – Efrain G.	Present/Present
Never Alone – Chris T.	Absent/Absent
New Forsyth – Frank J.	Present/Absent
New Horizon – Stephen S.	Present/Present
New Life – Ronnie F.	Present/Vacant
Ocmulgee Group – James B.	Present/Present
Phoenix Group – Savannah	Present/Present
Spirit and Service – Joe B.	Present/Present
Together at 6 – David	Present/Vacant
A New Beginning of NA – Gwen J.	Absent/Vacant

Seating of New Groups: No new groups seated

Quorum: Quorum was met with **13 of 15** groups

Secretary's Report: Correction to 04/03/2022 minutes: Topic 2022-02-04 was not voted on due to the passing of Topic 2022-02-03. Topic 2022-02-04 was not a BLOCK.

Treasurer's Report: See Attached Report

RCM/RCM-A Report: Next Region Meeting: June 11th & 12th, in Forsyth, 9 a.m. There will be a 12% cost increase on books and medallions beginning January 1, 2023. SPAD has been approved and should be available in six months.

Anniversary Report: No Attached Report

Anniversary Treasurer's Report: See Attached Report

H&I Report: See Attached Report

Public Relations Report: See Attached Report

Activities Report: Still seeking subcommittee members to help with activities!

Lit and Merchandise Report: Literature ordered by groups through 04/03 – Groups: \$ 531.43 ; 7% Sales Tax \$; H&I: \$; Lit ordered: \$ 678.85

Policy Report: Policy subcommittee will have Policy 2022-2023 available for approval in July. To complete this task, Policy subcommittee will be meeting on June 18th at 1:00 p.m. at St. Paul's Parish Hall to complete Policy update. All are invited to participate in this service activity!

Group Reports: All reports given by GSR, GSR-A, or representative.

AREA NOMINATIONS BACK TO GROUPS SEE ATTACHED SERVICE RESUMES

Facilitator - Stephen S.	Co-Facilitator - Efrain G.
Secretary – Janeen B.	Treasurer – Vivian T-S.
RCM - Bill D.	RCM – Noah W.
Policy – Edward D.	H &I – Alicia A.

REGION NOMINATIONS & TOPICS RESULTS

Treasurer – Lisa C. 12-0-1	Co-Facilitator – Jason W 8-1-3
Co-Facilitator – Sterling H. 2-2-8	Secretary – James J. 9-0-3
PR Chair – Charles L. 11-1-0	Facilitator – Lynda B. 11-0-1
H&I Chair – Mary Quinn T. 12-0-1	GRCNA 41 Vice Chair – Mike S. 11-0-2

Topic 2022-001: To agree in principle to organize and create a GSR assembly – the details and financial impact to be included in future topics as information on specifics become clear. 9-2-2-0

Topic 2022-002: To separate Web Facilitator from being under PR and create an IT subcommittee – that web would fall under IT subcommittee responsibilities. 7-2-4-0

Old Business

No old business

New Business

PASC Trusted Servant positions still available: Public Relations Chair, Activities Chair, Lit & Merchandise Chair, Anniversary Chair, Anniversary Treasurer, Treasurer- A, RCM-A, Secretary-A

Next Meeting Date: July 10, 2022

Subcommittees meet from 10:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m.

Topic/GSR Workshops meet from 11:00 a.m. until 12:00 p.m.

Piedmont Area Business Meeting meets from 12:00 p.m. until 2:00 p.m.

Meeting Place: Christ Chapel, 2288 Moody Rd., Warner Robins

PASC Trusted Servant Positions are still available! Please bring back nominations in July! Nominees must be present to be nominated!